

## Defect Resolution Request

Defect ID	Title	Priority
DRR 0043	Correction to MPD 8	High

Defect			
Date raised	11/10/04	Contact name	Sharon Tobin - ESB MOIP
Date issued to MIG			

Part 1: Detail of Defect & Proposal
<p>MPD 8 step 13, 14 of process description states "For DUoS billing purposes the new connection characteristics will take effect on the first day of the month of the next DUoS billing period". This is not quite accurate.</p> <p>Changes in MIC will take effect from the next DUoS Billing period, while a change in DG for customers over 30kVA will take effect as at the move in date of the new DUoS Group (plus one), which is also the start of a billing period. The MPD should be updated to reflect this.</p> <p>'DSO will provide any changes to Connection Characteristics to MRSO. Changes in MIC and, for customers over 30 kVA, changes to DUoS Group will take effect from the start of the next billing period. For DUoS Group changes this <del>go-incides with the start of the new contract and will be a non scheduled billing</del>. Changes in DUoS Group for customers under 30 kVA will take effect from the start of the current billing period.'</p>

Deleted: will be an interim billing rather  
Deleted: than a DUoS Billing.

Impact of Defect on Market Processes
<p><b>Proposal</b></p> <p>Proposal Type <i>(please tick one)</i></p> <p>New/modified working practice <input type="checkbox"/> Amend market design <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No action <input type="checkbox"/> Other <input type="checkbox"/></p> <p><b>Description</b></p>
<p><b>Identification of Baseline Products Impacted</b></p> <p>MPD 8 – changes to Connection Characteristics V 4.3</p>

Part 2: IMPACT ASSESSMENT & DECISION: Summary of Impact Assessment
<p><b>Modifications Included</b></p>
<p><b>Reason for Modifications</b></p>

DECISION			
ACCEPTED	REJECTED	DEFERRED	COMMENT

Deleted: 1  
Deleted: 29  
Deleted: 09